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STATE OF FLORIDA r? 

Commissioners: SERVICES 

JULIA L. JOHNSON, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON DIRECTOR 
SUSAN F. CLARK (850)413-6199 
DIANE K. KIESLNG 
JOE GARCIA 

December6  1997 

Mr. Cleatous J. Simmons, Esquire 
Lowndes, Drosdick, Doster, Kantor & Reed, P.A. 
P.O. Box 2809 
Orlando, Florida 32802 

RE: Docket No. 97f18MET - Application for approval of reuse project plan and 
increase in wastewater rates in Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities 
Corporation. 

Dear Mr. Simmons: 

This is to confirm the Commission’s receipt of your letter dated December 10, 1997, along 
with the utility’s revised Exhibits Nos. 4 and 5 to its original filing, and revised workpapers to 
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Because your letter indicates that the utility wishes to amend its initial filing to include & z 2 
above-referenced revised exhibits and workpapers, the Commission staff will review the amend2 g ?> 
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filing and will advise you of the new official date of filing, which will be established pursuant % ACK 
Rule 25-30.025, Florida Administrative Code. As we discussed by telephone, the new oficial dag \D ,3, 

filing will be the date on which the amended exhibits and workpapers were filed, provided th& 07 i2 
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-----contain no deficiencies as determined by the Director of the Division of Water and Wastewater, og N Y 
CAF 2 i t  is determined that the revised schedules are deficient, to the date upon which those deficiencig - 
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support those revised exhibits. I - l j S ”  
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LI. are satisfied. As you know, the establishment of a new official date of filing will operate to beg& 

anew the statutory five-month time period by which the Commission is required to enter its PAA 
vote to approve or disapprove the utility’s reuse project plan pursuant to Section 367.0817(2), 

- - - -F lor ida  Statutes. 
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Mr. Cleatous J. Simmons, Esquire 
Page 2 
December 16, 1997 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Rosanne Gervasi 
Senior Attomey 

rg/dr 

cc: Stephen C. Reilly, Esquire (OPC) 
Nancy B. Bamard, Esquire (SJRWMD) 
Jennifer B. Springfield, Esquire (SJRWMD) 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Division of Water and Wastewater (Rendell, Casey) 


